

28 May 2025

Translation of relevant documentation for ESPOO Consultation with Finland re. Offshore Wind Farm Lambda

To whom it may concern,

Lambda Offshore Wind AB hereby submits the relevant documentation, translated into Finnish, in relation to the application for the offshore wind farm Bothnia Offshore Lambda North ("**Lambda**"), and in connection with the upcoming ESPOO consultation together with Finland.

The following documentation is deemed material for the upcoming ESPOO consultation and has therefore been translated into Finnish.

<i>Lambda</i>
Appendix 3 - Environmental Impact Assessment (the entire appendix translated)
Appendix 3.1 - Consultation Report (the entire appendix translated)
Appendix 3.3b - Nautical Risk Analysis (the entire appendix translated)
Appendix 3.7 - Marine Biological Investigation (parts related to fishes have been translated)
Appendix 3.9 – Birds (the entire appendix translated)

Please note that these documents have been translated using machine translation. As a result, we have not been able to verify the accuracy of the translations. Additionally, we have observed that certain source references may not be fully consistent with the list of sources.

Should you have any questions regarding the translation, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely,

Lambda Offshore Wind AB



Johan Cederblad